

State of Arizona
COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

Disposition of Complaint 16-347

Judge:

Complainant:

ORDER

The complainant alleged a superior court judge deprived him of his right to an attorney in a dependency proceeding.

The responsibility of the Commission on Judicial Conduct is to impartially determine if the judge engaged in conduct that violated the provisions of Article 6.1 of the Arizona Constitution or the Code of Judicial Conduct and, if so, to take appropriate disciplinary action. The purpose and authority of the commission is limited to this mission.

The commission does not have jurisdiction to review the legal sufficiency of the judge's rulings. In addition, the commission found no evidence of ethical misconduct and concluded that the judge did not violate the Code in this case. Accordingly, the complaint is dismissed in its entirety, pursuant to Rules 16(a) and 23(a).

Dated: February 15, 2017

FOR THE COMMISSION

/s/ George A. Riemer

George A. Riemer
Executive Director

Copies of this order were distributed to all appropriate persons on February 15, 2017.

This order may not be used as a basis for disqualification of a judge.

IN THE NAME of ALLAH, MOST GRACIOUS, MOST MERCIFUL

1

2 CONFIDENTIAL

3 STATE of ARIZONA

4 COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

5 1501 W. WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE #229

6 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007

7

8

COMPLAINT AGAINST A JUDGE

9

10 NAME:

JUDGE'S NAME:

11

12 THE Hon. ON

13 AND at COMMITTED A CRIME

14 WHILE ACTING UNDER "COLOR of LAW";

15 ON of RECEIVED WHILE

16 CONSPIRING WITH THE STATE of ARIZONA;

17

AND HIS

18

19 RIGHT TO AN ATTORNEY THAT WILL

20 WORK FOR

21 STATED OVER THE PHONE BEFORE GRANTING SELF-

22 REPRESENTATION, DO YOU WANT THE COURT TO

23 PROVIDE YOU WITH ANOTHER LAWYER? IN TRANSCRIPT

24

ANSWER WAS ONLY

25 IF THAT LAWYER DO WHAT I WANT THAT LAWYER TO

26 DO FOR ME

27

1 respond was that the lawyer don't work
 2 for you the lawyer work for the court.
 3
 4 and the court will not provide you with
 5 an investigator, deprivation of
 6 state and federal constitutional rights
 7 by the actions of
 8 on while acting under
 9 color of law, in violations of 18 U.S.C.A. § 241,
 10 242, 42 U.S.C.A. § 1985(3); 1986
 11 is under a statutory duty which
 12 was bound by the Article III of the United
 13 States Constitution, and Ariz. Const. Act VI,
 14 Section (26) Oath of office.
 15
 16 committed a violation
 17 of perjury in 18 U.S.C.A. § 1621(1)(a) and
 18 treason in violation of 18 U.S.C.A. § 2381,
 19 1961, 1962, 1201(a)(5), was enough
 20 evidence which is sufficient regarding
 21 the above codes.

22

23

24

PRO-SE

25 CC:

26

CERTIFICATE of PROOF

27

1 I CERTIFY THAT THE ORIGINAL WAS MAILED ON
2 TO THE
3 STATE OF ARIZONA COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL
4 CONDUCT 1501 W. WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE # 229
5 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007
6

7 I CERTIFY ALSO THAT COPIES OF THE ORIGINAL WERE
8 MAILED ON
9 TO THE FOLLOWING:

- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25
- 26
- 27

CERTIFY THAT WAS A COPY
OF THIS COMPLAINT DATED ABOVE.

pro-50

1 I Affirm, under penalty of perjury, that the
2 foregoing information and the allegations
3 contained in the attached complaint are true.
4
5

6 _____ DATE _____ SIGNATURE _____
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27